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Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 12:56 PM

To: 'WOODS.MONICA®@leg.state.fl.us’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1733)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible
for E-filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1.  The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by the
signatory, i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

2. The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed
on the FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements.

3. The document is ineligible for E-filing.
a) Identified as ineligible in the docket’s Order Establishing Procedure.
b)  Must be accompanied by a fee or payment.
c) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

If you have any questions, please contact the O ffice of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

The filing is a duplicate of DN 02627-14 in Docket 140113-EI.
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